
RAR Official Filing: 
11/21/00*****g 12:59 PM********Linda Williams***********l 

To: 
Subject: 

Dale Buys 
RE: Title change to docket no. 001 31 7-TI 

ok. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Dale Buys 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2000 12:42 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: Title change to docket no. 001317-TI 

Please insert it after Rule 25-24.920, F.A.C., Standards for prepaid calling services and 
consumer disclosure. Thanks. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2000 11:09 AM 
To: Dale Buys 
Subject: RE: Title change to docket no. 001317-TI 

Should it go at the end of the title or does it matter? 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Dale Buys 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2000 11:05 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: Title change to docket no. 001317-TI 

Hi Linda, 
In my previous request to change the title, 
title of Docket No. 001317-TI. Would you please revise the title to include Rule 25- 
24.930, F.A.C., Adequacy of Service. 
Thank you. 

I neglected to include a rule violation to the 
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